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cOSAIF/ 157, (20

13, Norham Gardens,

Oxford.

2lst February, 191¢.

Dear Flexner,

No doubt Lord Rhondda
was in all sorts of Companies, and
had to take over the original Sana-
togen. I suppose as a proprietary
food she (Lady R) regards it in the

same class as Bovril and Virol.

Would it not be well for the Chemical

gside of the Institute to invostigaté,
in the 1nterea£s of the public, the
mitritive value of these proprietary
foods, or perhaps the A.M.A. has already
done it? I have not heard anything
further about the Institute.

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) Wm. Osler.
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